Clark, Jill

From: Henry, Ken

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2011 11:07 AM

Cc: Anderson, Alex

Subject: RE: PM&C FOI request [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Security Classification:
IN-CONFIDENCE

|
1
To: Clark, Jill
Jill

My apologies. | missed this email. And | suppose | have now missed the opportunity to comment on the proposed
release of documents. If that is not the case {i.e., if it is not too late),

Of course, if | am too late, then 1 am too late.

Ken Henry




From: Jose, Mathew

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2011 5:25 PM

To: Anderson, Alex

Cc: Lambert, Shawn; Lynch, Philippa

Subject: RE: FOI/2011/140 The Australian re Dr Henry [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Thanks Alex. We have no further comments.




Original Message
From: Henry, Ken
To: Leon, Renee
Sent: Tue Nov 15 15:24:37 2011
subject: RE: Documents [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Renee

I reviewed them this morning, but this afternoon have been presented with a further set
which I have not yet had the opportunity to review. I should be able to do so within the
hour.

Ken




From: Jose, Mathew

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2011 5:10 PM

To: Lynch, Philippa; Lambert, Shawn

Cc: Anderson, Alex

Subject: RE: FOI/2011/140 The Australian re Dr Henry [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Philippa
That was not clear to me previously. Given this isa document containing SRE%

can we please have an opportunity to consider whether we have any comments to make on behalf of
the Prime Minister before you finalise your decision. .

Mathew







MacDowell, Brendan

e e ]

From: Henry, Ken

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2011 9:37 AM

To: MacDowell, Brendan

Cce: Leon, Renee

Subject: RE: FOI request [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

Security Classification:
IN-CONFIDENCE

Mr MacDowell

OK. Please simply confirm that the second dash point to the second dot point in the first attachment will not be
released.

Ken




